
FW: Re: CA Energy Code: Use of Chapter 8, Draft Standard for BlowerDoor 
Testing of Buildings  
Ware, David@Energy  

Please docket in Please docket  12-BSTD-1 
 
David W Ware 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS 37 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
916-654-4168 
david.ware@energy.ca.gov 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bruce A. Wilcox [mailto:bwilcox@lmi.net]  
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 3:44 PM 
To: Ware, David@Energy 
Subject: Fwd: Re: CA Energy Code: Use of Chapter 8, Draft Standard for BlowerDoor 
Testing of Buildings 
 
 
>X-Original-To: bwilcox@lmi.net 
>Delivered-To: bwilcox@lmi.net 
>X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 3.2.5 (2008-06-10) on spamda.lmi.net 
>X-Spam-Level: 
>X-Spam-Status: No, score=-6.3 required=999.0 tests=KHOP_RCVD_TRUST, 
>         KHOP_THREADED,RCVD_IN_DNSWL_MED,RCVD_IN_HOSTKARMA_W  
> autolearn=disabled 
>         version=3.2.5 
>X-SpamScore: -27 
>X-BigFish:  
>VPS-27(zf7Izbb2dK9371K9f17RfecM542Mzz1202hzz8275bhz2dh668h839h944h986h62h) 
>X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:  
>CIP:64.171.157.10;KIP:(null);UIP:
(null);IPV:NLI;H:msnw05.energy.state.ca.us;RD:mail.energy.state.ca.us;EFVD:NLI 
>X-Mailer: Novell GroupWise Internet Agent 7.0.3 
>Date: Mon, 7 Nov 2011 16:16:22 -0800 
>From: David Ware <DWare@energy.state.ca.us> 
>To: Martha Brook <Mbrook@energy.state.ca.us>, Maziar Shirakh 
>         <Mshirakh@energy.state.ca.us>, Payam Bozorgchami 
>         <Pbozorgc@energy.state.ca.us>, "Bruce A. Wilcox" <bwilcox@lmi.net> 
>Subject: Fwd: Re: CA Energy Code:   Use of Chapter 8, Draft Standard 
>         for BlowerDoor Testing of Buildings 
>X-OriginatorOrg: energy.state.ca.us 
>X-EsetId: 89E3BC2F02D47D6996E5BC7D09843D35 
> 
>We've got approval from RESNET to use their draft air leakage standard. 
> 
>DAVE 
> 
> >>> 
>From:   Steve Baden <sbaden@resnet.us> 
>To:     David Ware <DWare@energy.state.ca.us> 
>Date:   11/7/2011 3:28 PM 

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 4:10 PM 
To: Energy - Docket Optical System  
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>Subject:        Re: CA Energy Code:   Use of Chapter 8, Draft  
>Standard for BlowerDoor Testing of Buildings 
> 
>David, 
> 
>This is to grant the California Energy Commission authorization to reference 
>Chapter 8 of the RESNET Mortgage Industry National Home Energy Rating 
>Standards in its proposed energy code guidelines for residential building 
>leakage as long as you identify the chapter as being RESNET's standards. 
> 
>Steve Baden 
>Executive Director 
> 
> 
> 
>-----Original Message----- 
>From: David Ware 
>Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:18 PM 
>To: Steve Baden 
>Subject: CA Energy Code: Use of Chapter 8, Draft Standard for BlowerDoor 
>Testing of Buildings 
> 
>Steve: 
>The California Energy Commission (CEC) is proposing revisions to its energy 
>code and would like to include specific guidelines for required HERS 
>verification of residential building leakage.  We'd like to reference the 
>latest version of RESNET's Chapter 8:  STANDARD FOR PERFORMANCE TESTING AND 
>WORK SCOPE:  ENCLOSURE AND AIR DISTRIBUTION LEAKAGE TESTING. 
> 
>I can fill in any gaps you may need regarding our revision process.  I'm 
>requesting your authorization to reference and/or publish this procedure as 
>our requirement for verification of building leakage in our standards. 
> 
>Thanks for your help. 
> 
>DAVE 
> 
> 
>David W Ware 
>High Performance Buildings & Standards Development Office 
>California Energy Commission 
>dware@energy.state.ca.us 
>waredw@msn.com 
>916-654-4168 
>530-308-3460 mobile 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>__________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus  
>signature database 6609 (20111107) __________ 
> 
>The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 
> 
>http://www.eset.com 
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